



Elana Meyers

EDITOR

Details

New York City
646-512-0165
elanacmeyers@gmail.com

Links

elanacmeyers.com

Skills

Avid Media Composer

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Photoshop

DaVinci Resolve

ProTools

Profile

I am a documentary editor from New York City. I have worked on projects supported by ITVS, Tribeca, and the New York Foundation of the Arts. My work has been screened at DOC NYC, the University Museum of Contemporary Art in Mexico City, the Museum of Reclaimed Urban Space in New York, and more. I am drawn to political stories that are overlooked by mainstream media, and spotlight personal narratives to convey how societal structures intersect with human experience.

Employment History

Editor, Ruthless Films

JANUARY 2023 – SEPTEMBER 2023

Editor for the feature film, *No One Asked You*, which premiered at DOC NYC.

Additional Editor/Lead Assistant Editor, Part 2 Pictures

JANUARY 2022 – JANUARY 2023

Lead Assistant Editor across all ten episodes of season 2 of Hulu's *Taste the Nation with Padma Lakshmi*. I was part of the process from ingesting, syncing, grouping, all the way to online. I also was an Additional Editor on the final episode.

Assistant Editor, Best Case Studios

AUGUST 2021 – JANUARY 2022

Prepped projects for editors, created stringouts, and helped audio edit in ProTools. I worked across several shows as an Assistant Editor, including Spotify's *Mind Body Wealth* and Marketplace's *Best New Ideas in Money*.

Assistant Editor, The Documentary Group

JUNE 2021 – AUGUST 2021

Migrated a project from Premiere to Avid. I also fixed sync issues and helped organize the footage.

Assistant Animator, Julia Veldman C

JULY 2017 – DECEMBER 2017

Assistant Animator for Julia Veldman C whose work is featured in the award-winning film, *Nuts!* and The New York Times Modern Love Series. I worked in After Effects to animate Julia's drawings.

Assistant Editor, Careforce.co

JANUARY 2017 – JULY 2017

Assistant Editor for the ITVS/Sundance supported series, *Careforce*. I helped ingest, organize, and sync the footage for all the episodes of this web series.

Education

MFA, Northwestern University

SEPTEMBER 2018 – MAY 2020

Recipient of the Carole Fielding Award for my thesis film.

BA, Oberlin College

SEPTEMBER 2012 – MAY 2016

Graduated with the award of Best Documentary Student Film.